
 
 

Sierra Blanca ISD 
Board of Trustees –  Regular Meeting 

 
Date:  November 29, 2021 
Location:  Sierra Blanca ISD WOLS Building  
Time:  6:00 P.M.  

THIS REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, BEING HELD FOR THE REASONS LISTED BELOW, IS AUTHORIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.146. VERIFICATION OF NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
SUPERINTENDENT. CLOSED MEETING, IF REQUIRED, IS AUTHORIZED BY THE STATUTE AND WILL BE CONDUCTED PRIOR TO THE CONCLUSION OF 
THE MEETING. IF, DURING THE COURSE OF THE MEETING, ANY DISCUSSION OF ANY ITEM LISTED ON THE AGENDA SHOULD BE HELD IN CLOSED 
MEETING, THE BOARD WILL CONVENE IN SUCH CLOSED MEETING IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, CHAPTER 551, 
SUBCHAPTERS D AND E, SECTIONS 551.071-551.084. 

TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 

551 SUBCHAPTERS D & E 

551.071 Private consultation with the Board’s Attorney 

551.072 Discussing purchase, exchange, lease, or value of property 

551.073 Discussing negotiated contracts for prospective gift or donations 

551.074 Discussing personnel or to hear complaints against personnel 

551.076 Considering the deployment, specific occasions for, or implementation of security Personnel or devices 

551.082 Considering the discipline of a public school child, or complaint or charge against personnel 

551.083 Considering the standards, guidelines, terms, or conditions the board will follow or will instruct its representatives to follow, in 
consultation with representatives to follow, in consultation with representatives of employee groups 

551.084 Exclusion of witness from hearing 

AT ANY TIME, THE BOARD MAY GO INTO CLOSED MEETING TO RECEIVE LEGAL COUNSEL OR ADVICE WHICH THE SCHOOL DISTRICT’S LEGAL 
COUNSEL DETERMINES SHOULD BE CONFIDENTIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH COUNSEL’S DUTY TO THE DISTRICT PURSUANT TO THE CODE OF 
PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY OF THE STATE BAR OF TEXAS. THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY TAKE ACTION IN THE OPEN PORTION OF THE 
MEETING ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN THE CLOSED MEETING.  

IF, DURING THE COURSE OF THE MEETING, DISCUSSION OF ANY ITEM ON THE AGENDA SHOULD BE HELD IN A CLOSED MEETING, THE BOARD WILL CONDUCT A CLOSED MEETING IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, CHAPTER 551, SUBCHAPTERS D AND E OR TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 418.183(F). 
BEFORE ANY CLOSED MEETING IS CONVENED, THE PRESIDING OFFICER WILL PUBLICLY IDENTIFY THE SECTION OR SECTIONS OF THE ACT AUTHORIZING THE CLOSED MEETING. ALL FINAL 

VOTES, ACTIONS, OR DECISIONS WILL BE TAKEN IN OPEN MEETING. [SEE TASB POLICY BEC(LEGAL)] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA 

*THE BOARD WILL CONSIDER, DISCUSS, AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING THE FOLLOWING ITEMS: 

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER (OTHER) 
II. Opening Activities (Other) 
III. Verification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law.  This is to verify that the provisions of 

Texas Government Code, Chapter 551.041 in connection with public posting of meeting. (Other) 
IV. OPEN FORUM – PUBLIC COMMENT (OTHER) 
V. BUDGET AMEDMENT 

A. 199-81 
VI. HOLIDAY STIPEND 
VII. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 

A. COVID UPDATES 
B. ACADEMIC PROGRESS 

VIII. HB3 AND LSG GOAL UPDATES 
A. GOAL 1 
B. GOAL 2 
C. GOAL 3 

IX. HB3 AND LSG GOAL PROGRESS MEASURES 
A. GOAL 1 GPMS 
B. GOAL 2 GPMS 
C. GOAL 3 GPMS 

X. SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT 

XI. CONSENT ITEMS 
a. Tax Collections Report 
b. Financial Report 
c. Investment Report 
d. Approve minutes of previous meeting 

XII. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
If, during the course of the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in a 
closed meeting, the board will conduct a closed meeting in accordance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, chapter 551, subchapters D and E or Texas Government 
Code section 418.183(f). Before any closed meeting is convened, the presiding officer will publicly 
identify the section or sections of the Act authorizing the closed meeting. All final votes, actions, or 
decisions will be taken in open meeting. [See TASB Policy BEC(LEGAL)] 

XIII. ADJOURN 
This notice was posted in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act on November 22, 2021.  
 
  
 
Approved by:         (For the Board of Trustees)   
 
Date: __November 22, 2021____________________________   Posted Time:      
 
 
 



SBISD BOARD 
MEETING NOTICE 

 
 
 
NOTE:  Due to COVID-19 Hudspeth County is taking precautionary measures and will host Commissioners 
Court via Telephone Conference as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, 
including but not limited to: Provisions of TOMA (Section 418.016): Suspension of a required quorum of the 
governing body and the general public to gather in a single location. Requirements of Telephone Conference 
(Section 551.125(b)): Suspension of social gatherings of more than 10 people, Sierra Blanca ISD will follow the 
same precautionary measures.  You are invited to participate in the zoom meeting. 
 
 
Glenn Nathan is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: Regular Board Meeting 
Time: Nov 29, 2021 06:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://esc19.zoom.us/j/83191388143?pwd=VjdEM3lpcTNQbHlVUDNMZmxmbFExdz09 
 
Meeting ID: 831 9138 8143 
Passcode: 873452 



General Fund  Budget
Proposed 

Revised Budget
 Budget 

Amendment 

-$                      -$                      -$                      
Total Revenue -$                      -$                      -$                      

199-81 -$                      25,000.00$         25,000.00            
Total Expenses -$                      25,000.00$         25,000.00$         

Fund Balance (25,000.00)          

Board President:

Superintendent:

Approved:

Budget amendment for _Animal Science Building________________________________

Sierra Blanca ISD

November 2021 Board Meeting

Proposed Budget Amendment



1

Thinking about Reading Goals (OLD)

African 
American

Hispanic White
American 

Indian
Asian

Pacific 
Islander

Two or 
More 
Races

Special 
Ed

Eco. 
Disadv.

Special  
Ed 

(Former)
EL

Cont. 
Enrolled

Non-
Cont. 

Enrolled

** (2/5) 40% ** ** ** ** ** ** (2/5) 40% ** ** ** **

** No Data ** ** ** ** ** ** No Data ** ** ** **

** 40% ** ** ** ** ** ** 40% ** ** ** **

** 50% ** ** ** ** ** ** 50% ** ** ** **

** 60% ** ** ** ** ** ** 60% ** ** ** **

** 67% ** ** ** ** ** ** 67% ** ** ** **

Early Childhood Literacy Board Outcome Goal

Yearly Target Goals
SY 19/20 SY 20/21 SY 21/22 SY 22/23 SY 23/24

SY 20/21
SY 21/22
SY 22/23
SY 23/24

The percent of 3rd grade students that score meets grade level or above on STAAR Reading will increase from 
33% in June 2019 to 67% by June 2024. 

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

SY 18/19 
Baseline

SY 19/20

33%   (2/6) 40% 50%   (3/6) 60% 67%   (4/6)



2

Thinking About Reading Goals (NEW)

African 
American

Hispanic White
American 

Indian
Asian

Pacific 
Islander

Two or More 
Races

Special Ed Eco. Disadv.
Special  Ed 
(Former)

EL
Cont. 

Enrolled
Non-Cont. 
Enrolled

** 33% ** ** ** ** ** ** 33% ** ** ** **

** No Data ** ** ** ** ** ** No Data ** ** ** **

** 14% ** ** ** ** ** ** 14% ** ** ** **

** 28% ** ** ** ** ** ** 28% ** ** ** **

** 42% ** ** ** ** ** ** 42% ** ** ** **

** 57% ** ** ** ** ** ** 57% ** ** ** **

** 71% ** ** ** ** ** ** 71% ** ** ** **

** 85% ** ** ** ** ** ** 85% ** ** ** **

SY 24/25
SY 25/26

Yearly Target Goals
SY 24/25
71% (5/7)

SY 25/26
85% (6/7)33% 14% (1/7) 28% (2/7) 42% (3/7) 57% (4/7)

SY 19/20 SY 20/21 SY 21/22 SY 22/23 SY 23/24

Early Childhood Literacy Board Outcome Goal

Yearly Target Goals
SY 19/20 SY 20/21 SY 21/22 SY 22/23 SY 23/24

SY 20/21
SY 21/22
SY 22/23
SY 23/24

The percent of 3rd grade students that score meets grade level or above on STAAR Reading will increase from 
33% in June 2019 to 80% by June 2024. 

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

SY 18/19 
Baseline

SY 19/20

33% 40% 50% 65% 80%
The percent of 3rd grade students that score meets grade level or above on STAAR Reading will increase from 

14% in June 2021 to 85% by June 2026. 



3

Thinking about Reading Goals (OLD)

African 
American

Hispanic White
American 

Indian
Asian

Pacific 
Islander

Two or 
More 
Races

Special 
Ed

Eco. 
Disadv.

Special  
Ed 

(Former)
EL

Cont. 
Enrolled

Non-
Cont. 

Enrolled

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

English II Board Outcome Goal
The percentage of students that score meets grade level or above on English II EOC will increase from 

40% in June 2019 to 67% by June 2024.  

Yearly Target Goals
SY 19/20 SY 20/21 SY 21/22 SY 22/23 SY 23/24

40% 46% 52% 58% 67%

SY 23/24

SY 18/19 
Baseline

SY 19/20
SY 20/21
SY 21/22
SY 22/23



4

Thinking About Reading Goals (NEW) 

African 
American

Hispanic White
American 

Indian
Asian

Pacific 
Islander

Two or 
More Races

Special Ed Eco. Disadv.
Special  Ed 
(Former)

EL
Cont. 

Enrolled
Non-Cont. 

Enrolled

** 40% ** ** ** ** ** ** 40% ** ** ** **

** No Data ** ** ** ** ** ** No Data ** ** ** **

** 38% ** ** ** ** ** ** 38% ** ** ** **

** 46% ** ** ** ** ** ** 46% ** ** ** **

** 54% ** ** ** ** ** ** 54% ** ** ** **

** 62% ** ** ** ** ** ** 62% ** ** ** **

** 69% ** ** ** ** ** ** 69% ** ** ** **

** 77% ** ** ** ** ** ** 77% ** ** ** **

SY 24/25
SY 25/26

SY 24/25
69% (9/13)

SY 25/26
77% (10/13)

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

English II Board Outcome Goal
The percentage of students that score meets grade level or above on English II EOC will increase from 

40% in June 2019 to 67% by June 2024.  

Yearly Target Goals
SY 19/20 SY 20/21 SY 21/22 SY 22/23 SY 23/24

40% 38% (5/13) 46% (6/13) 54% (7/13) 62% (8/13)

SY 23/24

SY 18/19 
Baseline

SY 19/20
SY 20/21
SY 21/22
SY 22/23



5

Thinking about Mathematics Goals (OLD)

African 
American

Hispanic White
American 

Indian
Asian

Pacific 
Islander

Two or 
More 
Races

Special 
Ed

Eco. 
Disadv.

Special  
Ed 

(Former)
EL

Cont. 
Enrolled

Non-
Cont. 

Enrolled

** 20% ** ** ** ** ** ** 20% ** ** ** **

** No Data ** ** ** ** ** ** No Data ** ** ** **

** 33% ** ** ** ** ** ** 33% ** ** ** **

** 50% ** ** ** ** ** ** 50% ** ** ** **

** 57% ** ** ** ** ** ** 57% ** ** ** **

** 67% ** ** ** ** ** ** 67% ** ** ** **

Early Childhood Mathematics Board Outcome Goal

Yearly Target Goals
SY 19/20 SY 20/21 SY 21/22 SY 22/23 SY 23/24

SY 20/21
SY 21/22
SY 22/23
SY 23/24

The percent of 3rd grade students that score meets grade level or above on STAAR Math will increase from 
17% in June 2019 to 67% by June 2024. 

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

SY 18/19 
Baseline

SY 19/20

17% (1/6) 33% (2/6) 50% (3/6) 57% 67% (4/6)



6

Thinking About Mathematics Goals (NEW)

African 
American

Hispanic White
American 

Indian
Asian

Pacific 
Islander

Two or 
More 
Races

Special 
Ed

Eco. 
Disadv.

Special  
Ed 

(Former)
EL

Cont. 
Enrolled

Non-
Cont. 

Enrolled

** 17% ** ** ** ** ** ** 17% ** ** ** **

** No Data ** ** ** ** ** ** No Data ** ** ** **

** 0% ** ** ** ** ** ** 0% ** ** ** **

** 14% ** ** ** ** ** ** 14% ** ** ** **

** 28% ** ** ** ** ** ** 28% ** ** ** **

** 42% ** ** ** ** ** ** 42% ** ** ** **

** 57% ** ** ** ** ** ** 57% ** ** ** **

** 71% ** ** ** ** ** ** 71% ** ** ** **SY 25/26

SY 24/25 SY 25/26
57% (4/7) 71% (5/7)

SY 24/25

Early Childhood Mathematics Board Outcome Goal

Yearly Target Goals
SY 19/20 SY 20/21 SY 21/22 SY 22/23 SY 23/24

SY 20/21
SY 21/22
SY 22/23
SY 23/24

The percent of 3rd grade students that score meets grade level or above on STAAR Math will increase from 
0% in June 2021 to 71% by June 2026. 

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

SY 18/19 
Baseline

SY 19/20

17% (1/6) 0% (0/7) 14% (1/7) 28% (2/7) 42% (3/7)



7

Thinking about Mathematics Goals (OLD)

African 
American

Hispanic White
American 

Indian
Asian

Pacific 
Islander

Two or 
More 
Races

Special 
Ed

Eco. 
Disadv.

Special  
Ed 

(Former)
EL

Cont. 
Enrolled

Non-
Cont. 

Enrolled

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

Algebra I Board Outcome Goal
The percentage of students that score meets grade level or above on Algebra I EOC will increase from 

56% in June 2019 to 75 % by June 2024.  

Yearly Target Goals
SY 19/20 SY 20/21 SY 21/22 SY 22/23 SY 23/24

56% 60% 64% 68% 75%

SY 22/23
SY 23/24

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

SY 18/19 
Baseline

SY 19/20
SY 20/21
SY 21/22



8

Thinking About Mathematics Goals (NEW)

African 
American

Hispanic White
American 

Indian
Asian

Pacific 
Islander

Two or 
More Races

Special Ed Eco. Disadv.
Special  Ed 
(Former)

EL
Cont. 

Enrolled
Non-Cont. 

Enrolled

** 56% ** ** ** ** ** ** 56% ** ** ** **

** No Data ** ** ** ** ** ** No Data ** ** ** **

** 14% ** ** ** ** ** ** 14% ** ** ** **

** 28% ** ** ** ** ** ** 28% ** ** ** **

** 42% ** ** ** ** ** ** 42% ** ** ** **

** 57% ** ** ** ** ** ** 57% ** ** ** **

** 71% ** ** ** ** ** ** 71% ** ** ** **

** 85% ** ** ** ** ** ** 85% ** ** ** **

SY 24/25
SY 25/26

SY 24/25
71% (5/7)

SY 25/26
85% (6/7)

Algebra I Board Outcome Goal
The percentage of students that score meets grade level or above on Algebra I EOC will increase from 

14% in June 2021 to 85% by June 2026.  

Yearly Target Goals
SY 19/20 SY 20/21 SY 21/22 SY 22/23 SY 23/24

56% 14% (1/7) 28% (2/7) 42% (3/7) 57% (4/7)

SY 22/23
SY 23/24

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

SY 18/19 
Baseline

SY 19/20
SY 20/21
SY 21/22



9

Thinking about CCMR Goals

African 
American

Hispanic White
American 

Indian
Asian

Pacific 
Islander

Two or 
More 
Races

Special Ed
Eco. 

Disadv.

Special  
Ed 

(Former)
EL

Cont. 
Enrolled

Non-
Cont. 

Enrolled

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** ** **

CCMR Board Outcome Goal

Yearly Target Goals
SY 19/20 SY 20/21 SY 21/22 SY 22/23 SY 23/24

36% 44% 52% 60% 68%

The percentage of graduates that meet the criteria for CCMR will increase from 
36% in June 2019 to 68% by June 2024.

SY 22/23
SY 23/24

Closing the Gaps Student Groups Yearly Targets

SY 18/19 
Baseline

SY 19/20
SY 20/21
SY 21/22



10

Recommend Keeping 
CCMR Goals As Is







August 23, 2021 
Regular Scheduled Meeting Notes 

 
Board Members present: 
 Joel Sanchez presiding 
 Member Annette Ramirez  
 Member Susanna Dickenson 
 Member Robert Gomez 
 Member Tyler Elam 
 Superintendent Glenn Nathan 
Board Members not in attendance  
 Member Esequiel Ramirez 
 Member Jennifer Canaba 
 
Meeting called to order at (6:23pm) 
 
Section lV  Open Forum (6:23-6:24) 
 
 Alicia Walker speaks on the legalities of last meeting and expresses her frustration on  

The handling of the last meetings executive session portion.  She wished to be a present  
For that conversation.  She then reads a letter on the behalf of Joselyn Morales. 
 
Shannon Stewart speaks on the Student Transfer Tuition piece.  Claims that the vote 

last meeting constitutes a passed motion and that discussions on the topic this meeting is mute.  
She reads a letter on personal effects and ethical effects on such tuition.  Asks not to accept the 
tuition requirement piece.  Claims that the terminology of Transfer Students under District of 
Innovation Plan is derogatory and that Superintendent Nathan violated ethics by going ahead of 
the board implementing the tuition without board approval. 

 
Valerie Frederickson speaks out of district tuition.  Ask to think about the kids behind the 

tuition piece.  Describes the limited options available for their family because of their living 
arrangement.   

 
  

Section V  County Hazard Mitigation Planning 
 Identifies Disaster Prevention and Mitigation 
 Wants SBISD to be included in this plan to ensure availability of grant resources 
 Every five years  
 Seeking Superintendent Nathan's presence at the September 21st meeting. 
 Essentially makes SBISD and Hudspeth County partners in order to access federal 
funding. 
  
  
Section Vl  Superintendent Report 



 -Committee recommends we begin gym, ag building construction and CMAR solicitation. 

Section VII.  CMAR Solicitation (6:44-6:49)  

 -ESC 19 Rubrics for Introduction and Scope of Work proposed. 

 -ESC 19 can also be hired for $3,000.00 to handle CMAR solicitation prosess. 

 Susana Dickenson moves to adopt ESC 19 rubrics for CMAR Introduction and Scope of Work. 

 Annette Ramirez Seconds.  

 Motion carries unanimously. 

Section VIII.  Superintendent Report (6:49-7:19) 

 -Assessments initiated. 

 -Teachers given a choice and voice in the assessment process. 

 -Gaps not as significant due to our face to face instruction time during Covid outbreaks. 

 -Awaiting cambium built assessments. 

 -Parents Day:  Staff Development and progress reports given. 

 -ESSER monies to be released and will be used on computer upgrades for students and staff. 

 -Teachers given TEKS aligned resources. 

 -Sharon Wells 

 -College Springboard 

 -Grade 2-5 ELAR reading resources to be determined. 

 -TEKS RS available for science and social studies.  

 -Ongoing discussion on which TEKS aligned resources to be purchased. 

-Nathan assures that teachers are adequately equipped and that there is ongoing dialogue with 
staff. 

-Subs added and grounds keeping duties being contracted. 

Tyler Elam moves to Table Sections IV, X, and XI until the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 Annette Ramirez seconded. 

 Motion carried unanimously. 

Section XII.  Delegation of Authority for attendance credit purchase.  (7:20-7:30) 

-Nathan recommends board action to guard against funding for forfeiture of monies due to 
recapture.  

  Tyler Elam moves to delegate authority for attendance credit purchase to Superintendent. 

 Susana Dickenson seconded. 



 Motion carries unanimously. 

Section XIII.  Proposal for Purchase of Scoreboard  (7:30-7:36) 

 -Attempts being made for possible donations. 

 -70K option with video feature. 

 -27.5K option for more simplistic scoreboard. 

 -4-5 weeks until possible arrival of scoreboard. 

 Tyler Elam moved to table discussion until next scheduled meeting. 

 Annette Ramirez seconded. 

 Motion carried unanimously. 

Section  XIV.  Superintendent Contract  (7:37) 

 Annette Ramirez moved to table Section XIV to next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 Susana Dickenson seconded. 

 Motion carried unanimously. 

Section XV.  Consent Agenda  (7:37-7:55) 

 -Tax collections, Financial, and Investment Reports all given by Nathan. 

 -Correction to August 23rd Minutes to be made. 

 Susana Dickenson moves to accept Consent agenda with correction to Minutes pending. 

 Tyler Elam seconded. 

 Motion carried unanimously. 

Section  XVII.  Adjournment    

 Tyler Elam moved to adjourn meeting at (7:58 PM) 

 Annette Ramirez seconded. 

 Motion carried unanimously. 

  

 - 

 

 

 



Minutes for Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting 

 

Date:  September 27, 2021 

Location:  Sierra Blanca ISD WOLS building 

Time of Meeting:  6:00 P.M. 

 

In Attendance: 

Board Members Susana Dickenson, Tyler Elam, Robert Gomez, and Annette Ramirez. 

Superintendent Glenn Nathan 

Elsa and Peter Colmanero  

Shannon Stewart 

Alicia Walker 

Board President Joel Sanchez, Board Member Esequiel Ramirez and Member Jennifer Canaba all absent. 

 

Meeting called to Order at (6:10) 

Section IV.  Public Comment (6:10) 

 No public comments were made. 

Section V.  Covid Report and Update (6:12-6:20) 

 -Vaccines mandatory on a federal level but not sure how that translates to local governance. 

 -Lawsuits on state level ongoing. 

 -Department of Health meeting to gain clarity on Covid regulations scheduled. 

 -Masks remain optional  

 -Positive cases quarantined and those in contact quarantine is highly recommended. 

 -6 positive cases confirmed this year. 

Section VI.  Bond Planning Committee (6:20-6:44) 

 -Elsa Colmanero addresses the board on behalf on the Bond Planning Committee. 

-She encourages community communication, transparency, alumni and student involvement, as 
well as an open meeting for all stakeholder’s.   

 -Older portable building for Ag classroom proposed in order to save money.  

 -5.4 million for Gym, 2.3 million for Track and Field, 300K for Ag building. 



 Closed Forum under 551.074 
  
 Common Assesements underway 
 All kids in schedule and Asender app functioning properly  
 Software for AG to get different industry certifications 
 3 Dual Credit Students added. 
 Addition summer testing and most Staar Failures resolved 
 Emergency connectivity fund submitted which allows for wireless hotspot continuation  
 Sept 17 New football field open for first home game and groundbreaking stadium 
opening planned. 
 Student attendance standing at 124 students. 
  
  
Section Vll  Covid Report and Update 
 A few Covid cases and possible exposures with one positive case. 
 Mask are mandated for Region 19 and SBISD encouraged to comply. 
 Lawsuits underway Statewide with TEA not giving any formal guidance to governing 
authorities 
 Funding loss if students and teachers Covid absence. 
 Guidance on quarantine varies greatly. 
 We are currently leaving Covid protocols as they are, temp checks, mask strongly 
encouraged, social distance adhered to when and wherever possible. 
  
Section Vlll  LSG Board Evaluation 
 
 Danielle Sanchez distributes binders  
 Board Self Evaluation:  31 out of 100 with a goal of  
 Student outcome minute monitoring to begins Aug 2021 
 
Section lX  Transfer Student Tuition Requirements 
 
 Executive Session 551.071 for legal consultation. 
 Robert moves to waive all fees and tuition  
  
 
Section X  Remote Meeting Option 
 Allowance of Zoom meetings for stakeholders and board members. 
  
 
Section Xl  Superintendent Contract 
 Tabled for next meeting 
Section Xll  Tax Rate 
 Tax rate changed due to statewide compression. 
 .97310 new proposed Maintenence and Sinking rate 



  
  
 
Section Xlll  Consent Items 
  
 
 



Minutes for Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting 

Date:  October 18, 2021 

Location:  Sierra Blanca ISD WOLS Building  

Time:  6:00 PM 

 

In Attendance: 

Robert Gomez presiding 

Board members Susana Dickenson, Annette Ramirez, Tyler Elam, and Jennifer Canaba 

Superintendent Glenn Nathan 

Community Members Shannon Stewart and Alicia Walker 

Esequiel Ramírez attending via Zoom 

Absent: 

President Joel Sanchez 

 

Section I.   Call Meeting to Order   

 Tyler Elam moved to call the meeting to order at (6:03 PM) 

 Annette Ramirez seconded. 

 Motion carried unanimously. 

Section IV.  Public Comment 

 -No public comments were made. 

Section V.  Auditors Financial Report (6:07-6:18) 

 -Clean opinion received for the auditor. 

 -The two findings for the previous year have been resolved. 

 -Not more than 750K expended on grants. 

 -Exhibit C-2 highlighted to show possible growth assignments. 

 -No recommendations or findings that warranted board attention. 

 Jennifer Canaba Motioned to approve Auditors Financial Report 

 Annette Ramirez seconded. 

 Motion Carried unanimously. 



Section VI.  Bond Planning Update (6:19-6:20) 

 -CMAR to go out next week. 

 -Ag Building construction to begin. 

Section VII.  Budget Amendment (6:20-6:24) 

-Increase of 50K to general fund needed to account for general supplies orders for curriculum 
resources. 

-Transfer of $12,000 from Supplies/General Education Fund with $8,000 going to Misc. 
Contracted Services and $4,000 going to Contract Maintenance and Repairs. 

Jennifer Canaba Moved to approve proposed budget amendments. 

Annette Ramirez seconded. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

Section VIII.  Superintendent’s Report (6:25-6:53) 

A) COVID UPDATES 

-No COVID updates, No vaccines available except per request. 

B)  ACADEMIC PROGRESS 

-Marked improvement in data since last year. 

-5th and 6th Grade ELAR goal met. 

-New teacher added with high hopes for big impact on learning. 

-Only two students who did not pass schoolwide. 

-Board applauded for raising the academic bar. 

-Tutoring and Interventions planned. 

-Teachers received TEKS aligned lesson planning curriculum to be used in unison with Tornillo 
ISD 

-Teachers selected to adopt pre-made curriculum instead of retaining full license over lesson 
planning. 

C)  PRIVATE DONATION 

-Unsolicited gift of $6,000.00 offered for uniforms. 

-Update and replacement of equipment timetable increased due to new construction. 

D)  LOCAL ACCONTABILITY PLAN 

-TEA would like SBISD to adopt local accountability policy. 



-Board to develop a policy unique to SBISD that can help hold the district accountable. 

Section IV.  LSG UPDATE SPECIAL MEETING (6:53-6:59) 

 -Meeting planned to be added to Nov. 15th regular scheduled board meeting. 

Section X.  PROPOSED PURCHASE OF STORAGE GARAGE FROM FUND BALANCE (6:59-7:19) 

 -Building quote for 25x30 ft. building by WeatherKing. 

 -Ag kids to help in construction of structure. 

 -$15,000 transfer from fund balance recommended. 

Tyler Elam moved to transfer $25,000 from fund balance for building and additional livestock 
accommodation. 

Susana Dickenson seconded. 

Motion Carried unanimously. 

Section XI.  SUPERINTENENT CONTRACT (7:19-7:20) 

 Jennifer Canaba moved to table Section XI to next regularly scheduled board meeting. 

 Annette Ramirez Seconded. 

 Motion carried unanimously. 

Section XII.  CONSENT AGENDA (7:20-7:30) 

 Annette Ramirez motioned to accept item in Consent Agenda. 

 Tyler Elam seconded  

 Motion carried unanimously 

Section XIV.  ADJOURNMENT   

 Motion to adjourn meeting at 7:30pm made by Tyler Elam. 

 Annette Ramirez Seconded. 

 Motion carried unanimously. 

  

  

 

 

  



���������	
���	����
�������������� ��������������������� ���!!"#$"##!������%������&��!!�"$# '
(�����)�����
'� ������!��� #(����������*��&�+�&����, ��*��&������-���&����� ��*��&������-��.������ ��*��&�������� ������������-��
���� ���� ������������*��&������&����

/0/�1�2���3445�6789:;7 /20<2=/>00 ?@</@A>2B ?/B<=CA>0D /0E<B@/>A@ /D>0BF/AA�1�2���G7H78IJ�3KH5 2</E0<DA2>00 ?2/D<E@D>@2 ?C20<2DC>A0 /<D20</BD>/0 DC>D2F2//�1�2���767I�L:LJ7�:�MI8L�I?:NM�OI6:; >00 >00 ?E<D/=>/D ?E<D/=>/D >00F2BB�1�2���L:LJ7�::<�MI8L�I<�L;P81M8:H;> >00 >00 >00 >00 >00F2==�1�2���76678 >00 >00 >00 >00 >00F2@=�1�2���:H6L8K;L:4HIJ�;4HL:HK:LQ�G8IHL >00 >00 ?D<=2B>00 ?D<=2B>00 >00F2C/�1�2���;886I�76678�:: /0A<2D=>00 >00 >00 /0A<2D=>00 >00F2C2�1�2���I8M�76678�::: /=D<BB2>00 >00 >00 /=D<BB2>00 >00F2C@�1�2���M87?R1S4O�75K;IL:4H�3KH5 >00 >00 >00 >00 >00F2CA�1�2���78IL7 >00 >00 >00 >00 >00FE/0�1�2���L7TLO44R6 >00 >00 >00 >00 >00FE2A�1�2���J:L78I;Q�I;P:797N7HL�I;I57N:76 2B<000>00 >00 >00 2B<000>00 >00FE=/�1�2���;INMK6�I;L:9:LQ�3KH56 >00 B>B/ >00 >00 >00FBAA�1�2���57OL�6789:;7 B/A<=2B>00 ?/<D@D>A2 ?/2<00C>CD B0@<=/=>/@ 2>D/F=AA�1�2���;IM:LIJ�M84S7;L6 20<000>00 ?EBA>A@ ?2<2/A>=0 /@<@C0>E0 //>/0F.�����U���*��&�� �VU!V#WX#WVYWX "###VZY!X��X "Y��V�ZZX#"ZVU��X#$ #V#!UVYW!XY##V!WXU! #UXU$[!UXU[.���������*��&�� �V$YVWWX Z�XZY[.�������*��&�� "Y�YV$UXZ$ #V#�$V$WYX�!"###VZY!X��



���������	
���	����
��������������
������ ������������������� �!���""#$%#$$"������&����� ���""�#%$ '
(  ���)�����
'� ������$��� $(����������*+� (,!��������*+� �������(,!�������� ������� �������(,!�����

 ���!����!����������(,!��������������(���������������������
-.-�/�0���1223�4567895 :-0.;0<-=.. -;>-?=<@ >.;@.-=<? -0;<A>=00 :?B;A>-=?. @@=A-C-DD�/�0���E5F56GH�1IF3 :0;-D.;@D0=.. A0;?BA=A. ?@<;B..=@D 0-0;BD@=0A :-;>..;B.<=-- @@=<>C0--�/�-���545G�J8JH5�8�KG6J�G:8LK�MG489 =.. =.. >;@-<=-@ =.. >;@-<=-@ =..C0--�/�0���545G�J8JH5�8�KG6J�G:8LK�MG489 :0<;->?=.. =.. A;DD<=0B @;>A<=A0 :0.;-A.=?0 00=D@C0AA�/�0���J8JH5�88;�KG6J�G;�J9N6/K68F9= :@;AAA=.. =.. -;>.-=?? ><D=BA :0;-A@=0@ @D=>@C0<<�/�0���54456 =.. =.. =.. =.. =.. =..C0?<�/�0���8F4J6I9J82FGH�92FJ8FI8JO�E6GFJ =.. =.. =.. =.. =.. =..C0B-�/�0���9664G�54456�88 :-.D;0@<=.. =.. =.. =.. :-.D;0@<=.. :=..C0B0�/�0���G6K�54456�888 :-<@;AA0=.. =.. >0;<>.=.. >0;<>.=.. :-0.;D-0=.. 0<=.?C0B?�/�0���K65:P/Q2M�53I9GJ82F�1IF3 =.. =.. =.. =.. =.. =..C0BD�/�0���56GJ5 :B;<@0=.. =.. @;>.@=DA -;->.=DA :A;00B=.A @D=>@C>-.�/�0���J5RJM22P4 =.. =.. =.. =.. =.. =..C>0D�/�0���H8J56G9O�G9N8575L5FJ�G9G35L854 :0A;...=.. =.. D;DB?=>< D;DB?=>< :-A;.-0=A> @D=DAC><-�/�0���9GLKI4�G9J878JO�1IF34 =.. =.. =.. =.. =.. =..CADD�/�0���35MJ�4567895 :A-D;<0A=.. =.. @AB;0?A=.. =.. :-<-;@A.=.. <B=DAC<DD�/�0���9GK8JGH�K62Q59J4 :D;>-0;?<D=.. =.. -;?0>;B.D=B0 =.. :?;<B?;DAD=-B -B=@0C+�����S�(,!��������� #"$T��$T�%U#$VTSVU �WT$�U"�U $T%$XT%�$UWXU $S�T$W$U$�U #%T�XT"X�UW#$VTSVU $�U��Y#UY+�����V�(,!��������� �WT$�U"� $�U��Y+�����(,!��������� $S�T$W$U$� #%T�%XT��UW#"$T�X%T"V%U $T%$XT%�$UWX(������ �!���



��������	
����	����	��������������	
����	�����	��	
���������	�����	���������� ��	!"#�	$%����	���" ��&�� �����	����" $��'���"	
��! &�
�(�	��"	�$�'�"	�	�) �����������	�)	��*����	��	��'����	�)	+������ $���������(�,����*�����(�������(�,����*����-�	���������������*���� ����������(�,����*����.�����(	+�������'	
���� /012345565//1758/9602713:856/571;97:6<3/133/3/		=	;	8	>??@	ABCDEFB	9333 1334;06203133133133;06203133/3/		=	;	8	>??@	ABCDEFB	5333 :21/34/6:;<67301:782/96<2910/8;/:6<5:15;;6/<36:7;133/77		=	;	8	GBHBCIJ	>KH@	9333 13348<659:1;78<659:1;7133133/77		=	;	8	GBHBCIJ	>KH@	5333 !LM��N�LML N�O# �OP�QM!P��O� PML��Q!�O�L#MP#�#OL&!M����� OP&�M�LM  �O�!!OL�!M  �POQP M  -���(�	&   -���(�	L   	+-R��	���S�+�	+$��	��TS���	�U �O#�#OL�&M L��� OP&�M�L !PM�QN-���(�	.�����(	+�������'	
���� �Q!&O��LM�!�O�P OP&!M  ������(	��*����	
���� 13348:60;91338:60;9133133133;50		=	;	8	EHAVCKFVE?HIJ	F?HVEHKEVW	GCIHV	9333 1334/376;:0133133133/376;:0133;2/		=	;	8	FCCAI	BAABC	EE	9333 1334/0:699;133133133/0:699;133;2;		=	;	8	ICX	BAABC	EEE	9333 1334;96333133133133;96333133<;7		=	;	8	JEVBCIFW	IFYEBDBZBHV	IFI@BZEBA	9333 �M��NM  N��#O�P!M  M  �!OP�&M  M  M  M  ��LOLQQM  M  -���(�	&   	�����$-�-���(�	L   	+-R��	���S�+�	+$��	��TS���	�U ��#O�P!M  M  �M��N-���(�	������(	��*����	
���� �!OP�&M  ��LOLQQM  ��������	[	���\��'	
���� ;1:/493560/01/58/;633212:8/6:5:17;9/760;9133977		=	;	8	@B]V	ABCDEFB	9333 �M!�NM  N& LOP�PM�LM  ���O  QMQ!M  ��O!L!M��M  &��OP�&M  M  -���(�	&   	�����$-�-���(�	L   	+-R��	���S�+�	+$��	��TS���	�U & LOP�PM�L��O!L!M�� �M!�N-���(�	��������	[	���\��'	
���� ���O  QMQ!&��OP�&M  ������������	
���� //1/34/565231<38;6;/71038<97175;36333133077		=	;	8	FIXEVIJ	XC?̂ BFVA	9333 ��M� NM  N�LOLQ M# M  ��O���MP M  �#&�M�LM  � O   M  M  -���(�	&   	�����$-�-���(�	L   	+-R��	���S�+�	+$��	��TS���	�U �LOLQ M# �#&�M�L ��M� N-���(�	������������	
���� ��O���MP � O   M  -���(	��*�����			&   �LMP#N�LML N�O���O�LLM�!��O� PML��Q#�O �QM L�#OL&!M������O#QPMQPM  !O L�O� PM  �POQP M  -���(	��*�����			L   -���(	��*����� �LM&PN�Q&!OLQ�M!P �O�##O�Q#MP#!O �QO PPM  ����O#QPMQP



��������	
����	����	��������������	
����	�����	��	
���������	�����	���������� ��	!"#�	$%����	���" ��&�� �����	����" $��'���"	
��! &�
�(�	��"	�$�'�"	�	�) �$�������*����������������	�)	�*����������	���	������������	��	��'�� �(�����*��������������������������������� ��	�)	+������ ��������*���������,�����(	+�������'	
���� -./01234.5360712466 25085347.3023.478 884139-3650673455353		:	6	-	;<<=	>?@ABC?	7555 -308.80D274336360/D8461 .870/5548D160./1415 824579-6037801864553DD		:	6	-	E?F?@GH	;IF=	7555 ��J#&�J#KLMK���NJKN M  ��&J&#LM#LM  LLLJ� �M NM  &#J� !M�!M  !#M !O�M  O��J�K!JL�!M  ��NJKN M  P���(�	,�����(	+�������'	
����P���(�	K   	+PQ��	R���P���(�	N   	�	S	$	�	�	�	�	P	R	�	�	� &#J� !M�! LLLJ� �M N��&J&#LM#L��J!� JN&!M  !!MN!O��J#L�J!#LMK�������(	��T����	
���� -35D0687455455 455455 -4559-35D06874556/3		:	6	-	C@@>G	?>>?@	BB	7555 -3650D36455260725455 260725455455 6745.9-37801164556/6		:	6	-	G@U	?>>?@	BBB	7555 -1066/451303254D1 802584D1455 8D4289-/07864556/D		:	6	-	?@GV?	7555 -310536412D0D/.427 D0D/.427455 8D4D19-61055545526D		:	6	-	HBV?@GCW	GCXB?A?Y?FV	GCG=?YB?> ��& J!KKM&�M  &!JLNKM#�M  &NJ !�M#�M  M  M  �KM��OM  O�! NJ#� M  M  P���(�	������(	��T����	
����P���(�	K   P���(�	N   	�	S	$	�	�	�	�	P	R	�	�	� M  &NJ !�M#�&!JLNKM#��! NJ#� M  �KM��O��& J!KKM&���������	Z	���[��'	
���� -3730815455455 81/06.1455455 7/4D19-13D07614551DD		:	6	-	=?\V	>?@ABC?	7555 ��N�J!& M  M  M  M  !&KJ�L&M  M  M  M  NKM�&OM  O�&��JN�&M  M  P���(�	��������	Z	���[��'	
����P���(�	K   P���(�	N   	�	S	$	�	�	�	�	P	R	�	�	� M  !&KJ�L&M  M  �&��JN�&M  NKM�&O��N�J!& M  ������������	
���� -.07/.0D1D43/455 30.620/5D4/6455 3/4869-D02360.7D4557DD		:	6	-	CGUBVGH	U@<]?CV>	7555 �LJNKLJ�&�M�KM  M  M  �JL�#JK �MK�M  M  M  �KM!�OM  O��J#��JLN�M  M  P���(�	������������	
����P���(�	K   P���(�	N   	�	S	$	�	�	�	�	P	R	�	�	� M  �JL�#JK �MK�M  ��J#��JLN�M  �KM!�O�LJNKLJ�&�M�K��J&&�J�K&M&K��NJKN M  �L�J!�&MKKM  �J��NJ��KM��M  &#J� !M�!M  �!M��O�M  O��NJKN M  ���J&��JN LM  P���(	�*����������			K   P���(	�*����������P���(	�*����������			N   ���J&#�J#NLM  &#J� !M�! �L�J!�&MKK �!M�#O�J��NJ��KM�� ��J&L�J #&M&K



��������	
����	����	��������������	
����	�����	��	
���������	�����	���������� ��	!"#�	$%����	���" ��&�� �����	����" $��'���"	
��! &�
�(�	��"	�$�'�"	�	�) �����������	�)	��*����	��	��'����	�)	+������ $���������(�,����*�����(�������(�,����*����-�	���������������*���� ����������(�,����*����.�����(	+�������'	
���� /012345565//1758/9602713:856/571;97:6<3/133/3/		=	;	8	>??@	ABCDEFB	9333 1334;06203133133133;06203133/3/		=	;	8	>??@	ABCDEFB	5333 :21/34/6:;<67301:782/96<2910/8;/:6<5:15;;6/<36:7;133/77		=	;	8	GBHBCIJ	>KH@	9333 13348<659:1;78<659:1;7133133/77		=	;	8	GBHBCIJ	>KH@	5333 !LM��N�LML N�O# �OP�QM!P��O� PML��Q!�O�L#MP#�#OL&!M����� OP&�M�LM  �O�!!OL�!M  �POQP M  -���(�	&   -���(�	L   	+-R��	���S�+�	+$��	��TS���	�U �O#�#OL�&M L��� OP&�M�L !PM�QN-���(�	.�����(	+�������'	
���� �Q!&O��LM�!�O�P OP&!M  ������(	��*����	
���� 13348:60;91338:60;9133133133;50		=	;	8	EHAVCKFVE?HIJ	F?HVEHKEVW	GCIHV	9333 1334/376;:0133133133/376;:0133;2/		=	;	8	FCCAI	BAABC	EE	9333 1334/0:699;133133133/0:699;133;2;		=	;	8	ICX	BAABC	EEE	9333 1334;96333133133133;96333133<;7		=	;	8	JEVBCIFW	IFYEBDBZBHV	IFI@BZEBA	9333 �M��NM  N��#O�P!M  M  �!OP�&M  M  M  M  ��LOLQQM  M  -���(�	&   	�����$-�-���(�	L   	+-R��	���S�+�	+$��	��TS���	�U ��#O�P!M  M  �M��N-���(�	������(	��*����	
���� �!OP�&M  ��LOLQQM  ��������	[	���\��'	
���� ;1:/493560/01/58/;633212:8/6:5:17;9/760;9133977		=	;	8	@B]V	ABCDEFB	9333 �M!�NM  N& LOP�PM�LM  ���O  QMQ!M  ��O!L!M��M  &��OP�&M  M  -���(�	&   	�����$-�-���(�	L   	+-R��	���S�+�	+$��	��TS���	�U & LOP�PM�L��O!L!M�� �M!�N-���(�	��������	[	���\��'	
���� ���O  QMQ!&��OP�&M  ������������	
���� //1/34/565231<38;6;/71038<97175;36333133077		=	;	8	FIXEVIJ	XC?̂ BFVA	9333 ��M� NM  N�LOLQ M# M  ��O���MP M  �#&�M�LM  � O   M  M  -���(�	&   	�����$-�-���(�	L   	+-R��	���S�+�	+$��	��TS���	�U �LOLQ M# �#&�M�L ��M� N-���(�	������������	
���� ��O���MP � O   M  -���(	��*�����			&   �LMP#N�LML N�O���O�LLM�!��O� PML��Q#�O �QM L�#OL&!M������O#QPMQPM  !O L�O� PM  �POQP M  -���(	��*�����			L   -���(	��*����� �LM&PN�Q&!OLQ�M!P �O�##O�Q#MP#!O �QO PPM  ����O#QPMQP



��������	
����	����	��������������	
����	�����	��	
���������	�����	���������� ��	!"#�	$%����	���" ��&�� �����	����" $��'���"	
��! &�
�(�	��"	�$�'�"	�	�) �$�������*����������������	�)	�*����������	���	������������	��	��'�� �(�����*��������������������������������� ��	�)	+������ ��������*���������,�����(	+�������'	
���� -./01234.5360712466 25085347.3023.478 884139-3650673455353		:	6	-	;<<=	>?@ABC?	7555 -308.80D274336360/D8461 .870/5548D160./1415 824579-6037801864553DD		:	6	-	E?F?@GH	;IF=	7555 ��J#&�J#KLMK���NJKN M  ��&J&#LM#LM  LLLJ� �M NM  &#J� !M�!M  !#M !O�M  O��J�K!JL�!M  ��NJKN M  P���(�	,�����(	+�������'	
����P���(�	K   	+PQ��	R���P���(�	N   	�	S	$	�	�	�	�	P	R	�	�	� &#J� !M�! LLLJ� �M N��&J&#LM#L��J!� JN&!M  !!MN!O��J#L�J!#LMK�������(	��T����	
���� -35D0687455455 455455 -4559-35D06874556/3		:	6	-	C@@>G	?>>?@	BB	7555 -3650D36455260725455 260725455455 6745.9-37801164556/6		:	6	-	G@U	?>>?@	BBB	7555 -1066/451303254D1 802584D1455 8D4289-/07864556/D		:	6	-	?@GV?	7555 -310536412D0D/.427 D0D/.427455 8D4D19-61055545526D		:	6	-	HBV?@GCW	GCXB?A?Y?FV	GCG=?YB?> ��& J!KKM&�M  &!JLNKM#�M  &NJ !�M#�M  M  M  �KM��OM  O�! NJ#� M  M  P���(�	������(	��T����	
����P���(�	K   P���(�	N   	�	S	$	�	�	�	�	P	R	�	�	� M  &NJ !�M#�&!JLNKM#��! NJ#� M  �KM��O��& J!KKM&���������	Z	���[��'	
���� -3730815455455 81/06.1455455 7/4D19-13D07614551DD		:	6	-	=?\V	>?@ABC?	7555 ��N�J!& M  M  M  M  !&KJ�L&M  M  M  M  NKM�&OM  O�&��JN�&M  M  P���(�	��������	Z	���[��'	
����P���(�	K   P���(�	N   	�	S	$	�	�	�	�	P	R	�	�	� M  !&KJ�L&M  M  �&��JN�&M  NKM�&O��N�J!& M  ������������	
���� -.07/.0D1D43/455 30.620/5D4/6455 3/4869-D02360.7D4557DD		:	6	-	CGUBVGH	U@<]?CV>	7555 �LJNKLJ�&�M�KM  M  M  �JL�#JK �MK�M  M  M  �KM!�OM  O��J#��JLN�M  M  P���(�	������������	
����P���(�	K   P���(�	N   	�	S	$	�	�	�	�	P	R	�	�	� M  �JL�#JK �MK�M  ��J#��JLN�M  �KM!�O�LJNKLJ�&�M�K��J&&�J�K&M&K��NJKN M  �L�J!�&MKKM  �J��NJ��KM��M  &#J� !M�!M  �!M��O�M  O��NJKN M  ���J&��JN LM  P���(	�*����������			K   P���(	�*����������P���(	�*����������			N   ���J&#�J#NLM  &#J� !M�! �L�J!�&MKK �!M�#O�J��NJ��KM�� ��J&L�J #&M&K



����������	�
�������������������	����� �������	���
������������	  !�"#����$���������� ����	����% ��&��$�	 ��'��(�)*(
 (���� ������	� ������+���������,� ����!��%��"��-����&�� !�"#�
-� �������� (����� �'�,..//.0 0.10213.30 4567�896:;49�49<=96 >//?.@ <..//.3 0.13213.30 A9<<;B96�CDE9F 0..?.. <..//./ 0.13213.30 9G;F5H9=I�ED65G98 0J.?.. <..//.> 0.13213.30 6KLMNO�EKNPQMR 3..?.. <..//.J 0.13213.30 8DSIDED69�4G588 JT?>J <..//.U 0.13213.30 B9G;V�69W98 3..?.. <..//.T 0.13213.30 X5WG9;CI�4DG9E5< 0..?.. <..//.2 0.13213.30 A9<<;B96�E5=9A49X UT?J. <..//.@ 0.13213.30 5695�;;�=6958Y696 0J>?.. <..//0. Z 0.13213.30 E56=I5�45<5H5 0J.?.. <..//00 0.13213.30 =9V58�BB5�588D4;5=;D< /3>?.. <.302U/ 0.1.>13.30 DBB;49�79SD= 3//?/2 <.302U> 0.1.>13.30 =IDES8D<�S6;<=�8DGY=;D<8 3JT?J. <.302UJ 0.1.>13.30 69C;D<�03�984 3[J..?.. <.302UU 0.1.>13.30 G5H5== 0[00.?>U <.302UT 0.1.>13.30 4DE75=5 3[@02?// <.302U2 0.1.>13.30 6?=?4?[�;<4? @[@2T?>U <.302U@ 0.1.U13.30 9G�S58D�9G94=6;4 /[30U?TJ <.302T. 0.1.U13.30 IY78S9=I�4DY<=W�\5=96 U22?T@ <.302T0 0.1.U13.30 79G4DE[�;<4 3U.?.. <.302T3 0.1.U13.30 \5G8I[�C5GG9CD8[�=69:;<D[ 0JT?J. <.302T/ 0.1.U13.30 \9V�H5<X @U>?U> <.302T> 0.1.U13.30 DE56�5669DG5 /J.?.. <.302TJ 0.1.U13.30 C;89G5�S5<=DA5 3>.?.. <.302TU 0.1.U13.30 5<=ID<W�HY8=5E5<=9 3.?.. <.302TT 0.1.U13.30 G7�8YSSGW[�GG4 0[/@U?/0 <.302T2 0.1.213.30 E;4I9GG9�S9<5GD85 33>?.. <.302T@ 0.1.213.30 ;8E59G�65E;69F 003?.. <.3022. 0.1.213.30 ;8E59G�65E;69F T3?.. <.30220 0.10313.30 :5<�ID6<�S6DS5<9 3[3JU?@0 <.30223 0.10313.30 :5<�ID6<�5Y=D�8YSSGW @.?.. <.3022/ 0.10313.30 69C;D<�03�984 //[JU/?UJ <.3022> 0.10313.30 B699\5W�4I9:6D< 33?// <.3022J 0.10313.30 G5H5== 0[//.?@/ <.3022U 0.10313.30 CG9<<�<5=I5< />@?@. <.3022T 0.10313.30 C;89G5�S5<=DA5 3>.?.. <.30222 0.10/13.30 B9G;V�69W98 032?.. <.3022@ 0.10>13.30 B699\5W�4I9:6D< @?JT <.302@. 0.10>13.30 G7�8YSSGW[�GG4 0[0UJ?0J <.302@0 0.10>13.30 CG9<<�<5=I5< 03@?J. <.302@3 0.10J13.30 E;4I9GG9�S9<5GD85 33>?.. <.302@/ 0.10J13.30 8;9665�HG5<45�H5<X JJ?.. <.302@> 0.10J13.30 CG9<<�<5=I5< JU?2> <.302@J 0.10213.30 G5H5== 0[200?30 <.302@U 0.10213.30 6D89==5�8=D<9 >[UJ.?.. <.302@T 0.10213.30 4567�896:;49�49<=96 0[@02?.T <.302@2 0.10@13.30 8S56XG9==8�5<7�8;9665�8S6;<C8 J0T?// <]����"���$�̂�����"!�"#



����������	�
�������������������	����� �������	���
������������	  !�"#����$���������� ����	����% ��&��$�	 ��'��(�)*(
 (���� ������	� ������+���������,� ����!��%��"��-����&�� !�"#�
-� �������� (����� �'�,./0122 0.3023/./0 4567�89�6:9;<=:6 2>?@.. A./02.. 0.3023/./0 =BCDE4:F�<A=@ /G>.?@// A./02.0 0.3/.3/./0 6<:995�7H5A=5�II5 J0.@.. A./02./ 0.3/.3/./0 9:K<BA�0/�:6= LG//?@.. A./02.J 0.3/.3/./0 =H5<C6�5MC<A<64954<;:�6:9;<=:6 0G>/J@.. A./02.> 0.3/.3/./0 E<H /G?..@.. A./02.? 0.3/.3/./0 6:A<B9�=H566 0GLJ.@?. A./02.N 0.3/.3/./0 48:�?11�:ME=54<BA5H�=BBD:954<;: >/GN>.@.. A./02.L 0.3/.3/./0 6859D�:H:=49BA<=6�=B9DB954<BA /1.@2L A./02.1 0.3/.3/./0 :5KH:�D:64�=BA49BH 0N?@.. A./02.2 0.3/.3/./0 E6<�6OPQRSTUQ�<VW@G�:X�DYUO ?GJ?/@.. A./020. 0.3/.3/./0 E6<�6OPQRSTUQ�<VW@G�:X�DYUO ?..@.. A./0200 0.3/.3/./0 K<6:H5�D5A4BZ5 />.@.. A./020/ 0.3/.3/./0 ;5AM5H�49E=[<AK�HH= JG...@.. A./020J 0.3/03/./0 4T\YU�5UUOW@�O]�=Ô P̂V_Q̀�6WROOXU ?..@.. A./020> 0.3//3/./0 C<=8:HH:�D:A5HB65 00/@.. A./020? 0.3/L3/./0 65Ca6�=HE7�M<9:=4 0?/@/L A./020N 0.3/L3/./0 H57544 0G>JN@2? A./020L 0.3/L3/./0 ZE5A<45�6AbM:9 1N@?1 A./0201 0.3/L3/./0 43CB7<H: >L@0L A./0202 0.3/13/./0 =EH7:96BA�=BEA4bc5HH5CBB9:�<6M 0?.@.. A./02/. 0.3/13/./0 HB9:AdB�95C<9:d /.@.. A./02/0 0.3/13/./0 M:aebA:�CWK8:: /.@.. A./02// 0.3/13/./0 K<6:H5�D5A4BZ5 /0.@.. A./02/J 0.3/13/./0 5A48BAb�7E645C5A4: /.@.. A220..> 0.3.>3/./0 4:5=8:9�9:4<9:C:A4 0G2>?@2> A220.0? 0.30?3/./0 49635=4<;:�=59: NG2JL@.. A220./. 0.3/.3/./0 <A4:9A5H�9:;:AE:�6:9;<=: 0.G1.2@J? A220.J0 0.3J03/./0 4:5=8:9�9:4<9:C:A4 00G2JN@NL A'����%���f��� g�����,����$ �h+i�j�k�h

l����"���$�m�����"!�"#



����������	�
�������������������	����� �������	���
������������	  !�"#����$���������� ����	����% ��&��$�	 ��'��(�)*(
 (���� ������	� ������+���������,� ����!��%�
�-��.����&�� !�"#�
.� �������� (����� �'�,//001/ 2 113/034/41 567896�:6;6<6 31=/>// ;/41?4@ 113/134/41 A6<688 1B==4>4= ;/41?4= 113/134/41 CDE�<6;F G?/>G0 ;/41?4H 113/434/41 7DIJK;�14�DL: 4B=//>// ;/41?4G 113/434/41 :K5M686 1BGH=>/N ;/41?4N 113/=34/41 DA�O6LK�DAD:87J: 4BHN@>@G ;/41?4? 113/=34/41 9PMLOD89�:KP;8Q�C68D7 G0/>0/ ;/41?0/ 113/=34/41 R6;�9K7;�O7KO6;D 14?>=/ ;/41?01 113/=34/41 R6;�9K7;�6P8K�LPOOAQ ?/>// ;/41?04 113/=34/41 KSSJ:D�MDOK8 1?=>1= ;/41?00 113/=34/41 M<�D;8D7O7JLDL =/>// ;/41?0@ 113/=34/41 8DE6L�MDO6785D;8�KS�OP<AJ:�L6SD8Q 4>// ;/41?0= 113/=34/41 C6AL9B�I6AADIKLB�87DRJ;KB 4=>// ;/41?0H 113/=34/41 835K<JAD 1??>=/ ;/41?0G 113/=34/41 IJLDA6�O6;8KT6 10=>// ;/41?0N 113/=34/41 LJ;IAD8K;B�:A67F�U�:K5O6;QB�O: 0B?//>// ;/41?0? 113/N34/41 S7DDC6Q�:9DR7K; 1?>1@ ;/41?@/ 113/N34/41 A6<688 1B0/N>4@ ;/41?@1 1131434/41 8VWXY�LZW�5X[�:\X]̂VY�6YY\]ZX_Z\[ 0//>// ;/41?@4 1131434/41 LJD776�<A6;:6�<6;F =@>// ;/41?@0 1131434/41 MDA:K5B�J;: 4H/>// ;/41?@@ 1131434/41 L6P:DMK�LD:P7J8Q�LKAP8JK;L H@N>=/ ;/41?@= 1131H34/41 SDAJE�7DQDL G4>// ;/41?@H 1131H34/41 A6<688 4B@44>=1 ;/41?@G 1131H34/41 :67M�LD7RJ:D�:D;8D7 1B0?=>HH ;/41?@N 1131H34/41 L967O�DAD:87K;J:L�:K7OK768JK; 4N/>?G ;/41?@? 1131N34/41 LO67FAD88L�6;M�LJD776�LO7J;IL 1G@>4@ ;/41?=/ 1131N34/41 D6IAD�ODL8�:K;87KA 4@/>// ;/41?=1 1131N34/41 86L<�J;:> N//>// ;/41?=4 1131N34/41 JL56DA�765J7D̀ @N>// ;/41?=0 1131N34/41 9PMLOD89�:KP;8Q�9D76AM 1//>// ;/41?=@ 1131N34/41 OJ8;DQ�<KCDL�IAK<6A�SJ;6;:J6A 1N?>// ;/41?== 1131N34/41 86L<�ADI6A�6LLJL86;:D�SP;M 4//>// ;/41?=H 1131?34/41 :K5OP8DE�J;:> 4B@/=>44 ;'����%���a��� b�����,����$ ��c��de�d

f����"���$�-�����"!�"#


	ADPF7EC.tmp
	Bud Amend #1

	ADP2B17.tmp
	Thinking about Reading Goals (OLD)
	Thinking About Reading Goals (NEW)
	Thinking about Reading Goals (OLD)
	Thinking About Reading Goals (NEW) 
	Thinking about Mathematics Goals (OLD)
	Thinking About Mathematics Goals (NEW)
	Thinking about Mathematics Goals (OLD)
	Thinking About Mathematics Goals (NEW)
	Thinking about CCMR Goals
	Slide Number 10




